
MEMO
City Clerk's Department

TO: Mayor Landry and Council Members

cityofnovi.org
FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Cortney Hanson, Deputy City Clerk

February 3, 2011

Boards and Commissions

Attached please find applications for the current openings on Boards and
Commissions along with a rating sheet and a current boards and commissions
booklet list.

Laura Casey submitted her application for reappointment to the Library Board, but
will not be available for the interview

David Stec submitted his application for reappointment to the Construction Board
of Appeals, but will not be available for the interview.

Below is a list of current vacancies and expiring terms for Boards and Commissions

Beautification Commission - 4 vacancies - 1 partial term ending 03/01 /12 and 3 full
terms ending 03/01/14

Construction Board of Appeals - 2 vacancies - terms expire 03/01/15

Housing & Community Development Advisory Committee - 1 vacancy - term
expires 01/01/14

Library Board - 2 vacancies - terms expire 03/01/14

Parks, Recreation & Cultural Services Commission - 1 vacancy - term expires
06/30/11

Public Access Promotion Commission - 2 vacancies - terms expire 01/01/12 and
01/01/13

Zoning Board of Appeals - 1 vacancy - term expires 01/01/2012
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